From: IAIN THOMAS WOLKOWSKI

To: Dogger Bank South
Subject: Dogger Bank South Offshore Wind Farms
Date: 23 September 2024 16:45:55

You don't often get email from-@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

This area is scientific interest

Dogger bank has a earthquake in 1961 their is a seismic activity in this area
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This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient or other action taken in reliance of the information contained
in this email is strictly prohibited.

Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those of lain
THOMAS Wolkowski If you have received this transmission in error please tell us and
then permanently delete what you have received.

This email was scanned for viruses by the lain THOMAS Wolkowski antivirus services
and was found to be virus free.

Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for
compliance with our Email Policy.

Warning

A zero tolerance policy towards harrassing, violent, threatening and abusive behaviour is
now in place.If you do either these I will take reasonable steps and it will be reporting to
authorities including the court system

I operate a clean email, boxbe (to protect my email inboxes) and i am member of scamcop

SAVE THE PAPER USED PAPERLESS

End of the notice
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mailto:DoggerBankSouth@planninginspectorate.gov.uk



